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BULLETIN #: 220721-005-I

DATE: July 21, 2022
TO: OMHA Member Associations
FROM: Michael Dundas - Manager, Hockey Development

SUBJECT: Development 1 Clinic Delivery - Update
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The OMHA will be transitioning to a hybrid delivery model for Development 1 clinics
beginning in August. Coaches will be responsible for completing the pre-requisite clinic
modules, online content and 1-day in-person clinic to obtain their Development 1 Trained
qualification. The pathway is outlined below:

1) Pre-requisite module: HU - ONLINE Checking (must be completed before
registering for a D1 clinic)

2) Pre-requisite module: Make Ethical Decisions - Training (must be completed
before registering for a D1 clinic)

3) Registration for Development 1 clinic, which includes two sessions:
i.  Online on-demand Module
i.  1-Day in-person clinic

Associations are encouraged to have coaches requiring Development 1 training to register
and complete the HU - ONLINE Checking and Make Ethical Decisions - Training modules

immediately. The Make Ethical Decisions - Training sessions are scheduled to begin August
2M, 2022,




Clinic Hosting

Associations interested in hosting a Development 1 clinic should reach out to their
Regional Clinic Coordinator to confirm details. Host associations will be responsible for
the following:

e A meeting room suitable for 40 people, setup in a classroom style
e 2 hoursofice

e A qualified HTO Trainer to be on the bench during the ice session
e On-ice materials - pucks and pylons

The OMHA will be responsible for the cost of the meeting room and ice. Cost details must
be confirmed with the Coordinator and OMHA office before registration is opened in the
HCR.

Any questions can be directed to the OMHA Office.



https://19497397.fs1.hubspotusercontent-na1.net/hubfs/19497397/2022-2023%20DEVELOPMENT%20COORDINATORS%20(NCCP%20Only)%20-%20HUBSPOT.pdf

